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Note to the examiner 25 November 2016 — Asher Ross, GL Hearn

Site B — WA/2015/2283 — consultation on a reduced number of 105 dwellings commenced 13 May
2016

Site D - application submitted for northern part for five dwellings WA/2016/2240 - double counting
with WA/2015/0493 which was granted for four dwellings and included as commitments

Site H - 45 dwellings were granted consent under prior notification and included in commitments —
Cutline planning permission granted (WA/2015/2387) for 96 dwellings. So uplift in the number of

dwellings is 51
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Town Clerk

_From: ' David Neame <david.neame@neamesutton.co.uk>
Sent: 25 November 2016 13:52 '
To: Town Clerk
Subject: Re: Current Planning Appeals Schedule
Dear Sir -

As discussed during the course of the Examination this morning I can confirm that the following site is now-
the subject of a live planning appeal: '

APP/R3650/W/16/3163124

Appeal lodged: 14 November 2016

Site: 35 Frensham Vale, Lower Bourne, Farnham
Type: Inquiry

Dwellings: 46

I trust this confirmation is of assistance.

Kind regards.

DAVID NEAME
DIRECTOR

M. 07748 946674

T. 02392 597139

A. West Suite, Coles Yard Barn, North Lane, Clanfield, Hampshire, PO8 0RN
E. david.neame(@neamesution.co.uk

W. www.neamesutton.co.uk

Company Registration No. 07164666. Registered Office is at 4 Cedar Park, Cobham Road, Wimborne,
Dorset. BH21 7SF.




